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From: Kirk Allen

To: "EOIA_Officer@isp.state.il.us"; "lisa.weitekamp@doc.illinois.gov"
Bcc: "Brad Halbrook"; "John Kraft"; "Mark Shelden"; "Jim Runyon"
Subject: FOIA Request

Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2014 9:48:48 AM

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act of Illinois, | am requesting the following.

1. Copy of all investigative reports and related documents pertaining to the work
performed by DOC and/or the ISP at the Coles County Sheriff’s office after the death

of David J. Bower on or about February 28™, 2013 from an apparent suicide while in
the custody of the Coles County Jail. This would include any inspections,
investigations, findings etc. related to this incident.

(5 ILCS 160/3) (from Ch. 116, par. 43.6)

Sec. 3. Records as property of State.

(@) All records created or received by or under the authority of or coming into the custody,
control, or possession of public officials of this State in the course of their public duties are
the property of the State. These records may not be mutilated, destroyed, transferred,
removed, or otherwise damaged or disposed of, in whole or in part, except as provided by
law. Any person shall have the right of access to any public records, unless access to the
records is otherwise limited or prohibited by law.

This request is a non-commercial request. | am requesting electronic copies. In the event
papers copies must be provided | am requesting the fees be waived as outlined in the FOI Act
as this is a request for public information that is to be shared publicly.

If a waiver of fees is not give then | do request an estimate of the cost be provided prior to
filling the FOIA request.

If you have any questions please let me know.
Kirk Allen

PO Box 593
Kansas, IL 61933
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